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From: September Radecki 
Sent: Wed 5/30/2007 9:17 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: RE: Hewlett-Packard Company, FCC ID: B94SDCAB0704, Assessment NO.: AN07T6842, Notice#1 
 
Hi Helen,  

Below are the answers to your questions on the above application.  

Question #1: On Form 731, the product name listed is 802.11b/g WLAN Dongle, the user manual shows a different name: HP 
Wireless 802.11 b/g Printer Adapter. The max. power output is 0.153W, which is subject to three host SAR evaluation if used in 
portable configuration.  

Although the product name used in the manual suggests the product will be primarily used in mobile configuration, the name 
listed on Form 731 suggests the use in portable configuration. Essentially this device is just a normal WLAN USB Dongle, 
nothing else. Please explain whether the device can be used with a notebook PC, does the installation CD allow normal 
operation with a notebook PC? Please justify why three host SAR evaluation is not required.  

<CCS ANSWER:> The customer states that this is meant to be a mobile configuration only. Please see attached declaration 
from the customer. 

Question #2: The test report has an error probabl caused by pdf conversion. The section 5.2 lists MPE calculation, not 
Maximum power output.  Please update the test report. 

<CCS ANSWER:> Please see attached updated test report.  

Best regards,  
September  
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Subject: FW: Hewlett-Packard Company, FCC ID: B94SDCAB0704,  Assessment NO.: AN07T6842, Notice#1

Attachments:  JasperFCCdec.pdf (45KB)   07U11000-1 FCC DTS Report Final_corrected MPE bug.pdf (1MB)  


